RE: Enquiry No:EN230702010Bhiwadi Division

Gupta Trading Company <info@guptatrading.com>

Thu 7/27/2023 7:11 PM

To:Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc:Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir,

Please below our non-negotiable offer .

1. Inverter Based Arc welding machine 300amp

Model : ARC 300i

**HSN Code : 85153990
GST Extra : @18%

Warranty : 1 Year against manufacturi

Thanks & Regards,

GUPTA TRADING COMPANY
29, Sector 3A UIT, Gaurav Path,
Bhiwadi, Rajasthan -301019
7375979722, 9928000552
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From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com [mailto:purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com]

Sent: 27 July 2023 18:04

To: gtchbhiwadi@gmail.com; info@guptatrading.com
Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com; rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com
Subject: Enquiry No:EN230702010Bhiwadi Division
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To:Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> ? 0,
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Boost Marketing Private Limited <bmktonline@yahoo.co.in>

Cc:Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>
Dear Sir,

We are giving our best competitive prices against your inquiry.

3 PHASE ARC WELDING MACHINE 3001 AMPS Rs. 44,900/-each
MODEL 1.00 NOS NO-TORNADO 401 ADOR MAKE

EQUIVALENT,3 PHASE ARC WELDING MACHINE Rs. 32,000/-each
, MODEL: Arc300i, CURRENT RANGE - Pl
30A/21.2V-300A/32V, Make-ESAB CHECHK F Y

»I\.

DISCOUNT + bR, Xac s o

.................. et Dthes Nake Rs. 12,800/-each ﬁ
PRICE BASIS : FOR m:_s\%_.m.?.@a.g

Terms: P&F
GST @18% Extra
Material Ready Stock GST/IGST
DELIVERY
Regards,
PAYMENT

Tushar Mamodia

GC/WCTC
Boost Marketing (P) Ltd.

VALIDITY
+219899980566




